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CHICAGO April 19. 2023 

To the President and Members of the City Council: 

Your Committee on Finance having had under consideration a communication transmitting a 

list of cases in which judgments or settlements were entered into for the month of 

Mareh 2023. 

Direct Introduction 

Having had the same under advisement, begs leave to report and recommend that your 
Honorable Body pass the proposed 

This recommendation was concurred in by a voice vote of members of the 
committee with 0 dissenting vote(s). 

Respectfully submitted. 

Chairman 



DEPARTMENT OF LAW 

MEMORANDUM 
Privileged and Confidential 

This document is protected by the attorney-client communication privilege 
and contains attorney work product 

To: Chairman Scott Waguespack 
Committee on Finance 

From: John L. Hendricks 
Acting Corporation Counsel 

Date: April 7, 2023 

Re: March 2023 Settlement and Judgment Reports 

The monthly report of tort and non-tort payments for March 2023 was sent 
electronically to you and your Chief of Staff, Anne Emerson. 

Also sent was a report of such payments through February 28, 2023. 

If you or members of your staff have questions regarding this matter, I am 
available at 744-0220, for your convenience. 
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